
 

 

 
 

 

BOARD  

OF  

GOVERNORS 
 

October 20, 2015 



 
 

SCHEDULE 
 

PIERPONT COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS MEETING 

 

 
October 20, 2015 

 
Falcon Center Board Room, Locust Avenue Campus 

 
 
   
 
 
12:30 PM BOG Marketing Committee Meeting 
  Falcon Center Board Room 

 
Barbara Pavel-Alvarez - Chair 
Linda Aman 
Memori Dobbs 
Jeff Tucker 
Steve Leach – Staff Resource    
Steve Santilli – Staff Resource    
Bo Sellers – Staff Resource    
 
 
1:00 PM  BOG Regional Academics Committee Meeting 
  Hardway Hall Room 219 

 
Sharon Shaffer – Chair 
Earl McConnell 
Jeani Hawkins – Staff Resource 
Leslie Lovett – Staff Resource  
 
   
 

 

2:00 PM Full Board Meeting 
Falcon Center Board Room 
Chairman: James E. Griffin 

 
 

 
 

  



______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Pierpont Board of Governors Meeting Agenda  Page 2 of 3 

 

AGENDA 
 

Pierpont Community & Technical College 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS MEETING 

October 20, 2015 
 
 
Call to Order 
 

1. Opening Comment (Chairman, Jim Griffin) 
2. Last Call for Public Comment Sign Up 
3. Board Member Commitment       Tab 1 – Informational 
4. Higher Education Acronyms        Tab 2 – Informational 
5. Approval of BOG Meeting Minutes (September 15, 2015)   Tab 3 – Action Item 

 
 
Special Recognitions/Updates 
 

 Medical Laboratory Assistant (CAS) and Phlebotomy (Adv. Skill Set)  Tab 4 – Informational 
Programs formally recognized in partnership with American Medical  
Technologist – Certifying Excellence in Allied Health 
Michael Paul Waide, Program Coordinator (Dean, Rose Romesburg) 

 
 
President’s Report (Dale Bradley) 
 
 
Operation Reports 
 

1. Academic Affairs (Leslie Lovett)   
2. Faculty Senate Report (David Beighley) 
3. Workforce Development Report (Paul Schreffler)     Tab 5 – Informational 

 
 
Committee of the Whole 
 

1. Financial Report  (CFO, Dale Bradley)      
a. August 31, 2015 Financial Report     Tab 6 – Informational  

          
2. Resolution to Amend Policy No. 53 – Information Technology  Tab 7 – Action Item 

30-Day Public Comment Summary Review (Rob Linger) 
 (September 16, 2015 to October 15, 2015) 
 

3. Resolution to Establish New Policy No. 61 – Distance Learning   Tab 8 – Action Item 
30-Day Public Comment Summary Review (Leslie Lovett) 
(September 16, 2015 to October 15, 2015) 



______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Pierpont Board of Governors Meeting Agenda  Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 
Committee Reports 
 

1. Audit/Finance Committee Report (Chair, Kyle Hamilton) 
 

2. Marketing Committee Report (Chair, Barbara Pavel-Alvarez) 
 

3. Regional Academics Committee Report (Chair, Sharon Shaffer) 
 
 
New Business 
 
  
Old Business 
  
 
Public Comment 
 
 
Possible Executive Session 
 

________  moved pursuant to 6-9A-4(b)2A of the WV Code that the Board shall go in to 
Executive Session to discuss personnel and personnel matters, which if discussed in public might 
adversely affect the reputation of any person. 

 
________  moved pursuant to 6-9A-4(b)9 of the WV Code that the Board shall go into Executive 
Session to consider matters involving or affecting the purchase, sale or lease of property, 
advance construction planning, the investment of public funds or other matters involving 
commercial competition, which if made public, might adversely affect the financial or other 
interest of the state or any political subdivision. 
 
 

 The next Pierpont Board of Governors Meeting will be held at 2:00 PM on November 17, 2015   
in Room 303 Education Building Locust Avenue, Fairmont 

 
 
 
 

 The Mission of Pierpont Community & Technical College is to provide opportunities 
for learning, training, and further education that enrich the lives of individuals and promote 
the economic growth of our service region and state. 

 Pierpont Community & Technical College strives to enhance the quality of life for 
people of north-central West Virginia through accessible, affordable, comprehensive, 
responsive, workforce-related training, and quality higher education opportunities. 
 



 
Tab 
1 



Commitments by Board Members 
 
 
I commit myself fully to the public trust I assume as a member of this Board. 
 
In all matters, I commit to first seek to understand, then to be understood. 
 
I commit to faithfully attend meetings, to be prepared to fully engage in the 
Board’s business and to contribute my comments to the Board’s discussion. 
 
I commit to keep confidential matters confidential. 
 
I commit to avoid any conflict of interest and to always act in a confidential 
manner. 
 
I commit to consistently act in a manner, which evidences objectivity, fairness 
and my allegiance to the state’s institutions. 
 
I commit to refrain from making personal comments during board meetings, 
to be respectful of the views of others and to present my own views in a 
positive and constructive manner. 
 
I commit to vote my conscience on issues brought before the Board, to voice 
my views in a responsible and supportive manner, to respect the final 
decisions of the Board and in expressing a dissenting view, to do so in a 
constructive manner. 
 
I commit to honor and respect the positions of the Board chair and the 
President to serve as the official spokespersons for the Board. 
 
I commit to build and maintain strong relationships with other Board 
members and the President, to seek the views of other Board members and to 
seek and accept constructive comments from other Board members and the 
President. 
 
I commit to place my trust in my fellow Board members and to be worthy of 
their trust in return. 

 

      Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges. © 2009   



 
Tab 
2 



Acronyms Used in Higher Education 

 
AA Associate of Arts 

AACC American Association of 
Community Colleges 

AAS Associate of Applied Science 
ABE Adult Basic Education 
ACCT Association of Community 

College Trustees 
ACCTWVAG  Association of Community 

College Trustees West Virginia 
Advocacy Group 

ACF Advisory Council of Faculty 
ACE American Council on Education 
AS Associate of Science 
AFA Associate of Fine Arts 
ALICE Alert, Lockdown, Inform, 

Counter, and Evacuate 
APPD Applied Design 
ASL American Sign Language 
ASTP Airframe Structures Training 

Program 
ATB Ability to Benefit 
ATC Advanced Technology Center 
ATMAE Association of Technology 

Management and Applied 
Engineering  

ATE Advanced Technical Education 
BA Bachelor of Arts 
BBA Bachelor of Business 

Administration  
BFA Bachelor of Fine Arts 
BOE Board of Education 
BS Bachelor of Science 
BTG Bridging the Gap 
CAS Certificate of Applied of Science 
CASA Court Appointed Special 

Advocates 
CASE Council for Advancement and 

Support of Education 
CCA Complete College America 

CCCT Community College and Career 
Training 

CCRC Community College Research 
Center 

CE Continuing Education 

CEWD Center of Energy Workforce 
Development 

CFWV College Foundation of West 
Virginia 

CHEA Council for Higher Education 
Accreditation 

CITE Center for Information 
Technology Education 

CIQG CHEA International Quality 
Group 

CMC Competency Model 
Clearinghouse 

CNME Center for Nanofabrication 
Manufacturing Education 

CPT Certified Phlebotomy 
Technicians 

CRD  Council for Resource 
Development 

CTCS Community and Technical 
College System 

CTE Career and Technical Education 
(K-12) 

CUPA HR College and University 
Professional Association for 
Human Resources 

CWE Center for Workforce Education 
(old terminology – now School 
of Workforce Development) 

DHHR Department of Health and 
Human Resources 

DOE Department of Education 
DOL Department of Labor 
EC Early Childhood 
EDGE Earn a Degree Graduate Early 

EFC Expected Financial Contribution 

ELI Executive Leadership Institute  
EMR Emergency Medical Responder 



EMS Emergency Medical Services 
EMT Emergency Medical Technician 
ETA Employment Training 

Administration (within DOL) 
ERP Enterprise Resource Planning 

FAB Fashion Advisory Board 

FAFSA Free Application for Federal 
Student Aid 

FERPA Family Education Rights and 
Privacy Act 

FF&E Furniture, Fixtures, and 
Equipment 

FOSM Food Service Management 

FTES Full Time Equivalent Students 
HEAPS Higher Education Adult Part-

Time Student 
HEPC Higher Education Policy 

Commission 
HEPI Higher Education Price Index 
HIT Health Information Technology 
HLC Higher Learning Commission 
ITEC Information Technology 

Education Center 
LEA Local Education Agency 
LLL Life Long Learners 
LPN Licensed Practical Nurse 
LOCEA Legislative Oversight 

Committee for Education 
Accountability 

MERCER Higher Education Classified 
Annual Salary 

MLT Medical Laboratory Technician 

MSSC Manufacturing Skill Standards 
Council 

MTEC Monongalia County Technical 
Education Center 

NACUBA National Association of College 
and University Business Officers 

NAEC National Aerospace Education 
Center 

NCATC National Coalition of Advanced 
Technology Centers 

NCCRS National College Credit 
Recommendation Service 

NCMPR National Council for Marketing 
and Public Relations 

NETL National Energy Technology 
Laboratory 

NHCA National Health Career 
Association 

NISOD National Institute for Staff and 
Organizational Development 

NOCTI National Occupational 
Competency Testing Institute 

NSF National Science Foundation 
MPA Master of Public Administration 
OSHA Occupational Safety and Health 

Administration 
OWHE Office of Women in Higher 

Education 
P2C Pathway to Completion 

PELL Federal Grant Program 
(formerly called Basic Educational 
Opportunity Grants (BEOGs)) 

PIPE Pierpont Institute of Energy 
Workforce Development of 
North Central WV 

RAP Registered Apprenticeship 
Program 

RCCA Rural Community College 
Alliance  

RESA Regional Education Service 
Agency 

RHIA Registered Health Information 
Administrator 

RRT  Registered Respiratory 
Therapist 

SAP German Software Corporation, 
Systems, Applications, and 
Products (in Data Processing)  
or Satisfactory Academic 
Progress 

SEA State Education Agency 
SGA Student Government 

Association 
SIPP Survey of Income and Program 

Participation (US Census) 



STEM Science Technology Engineering 
and Mathematics 

TAA Trade Adjustment Assistance 
TAACCCT Trade Adjustment Assistance 

for Community College and 
Career Training  

TEAS Test of Essential Academic Skills 

UCA Unified College Account 

WIA Workforce Investment Act 
(federal law) 

WIB Workforce Investment Board 

(regional agency) 
WVADE West Virginia Association of 

Developmental Education 
WVAYC West Virginia Association for 

Young Children 
WVCCA West Virginia Community 

College Association 
WVCCTCS Council for the Community and 

Technical College System of 
West Virginia 

WVCTCS Community and Technical 
College System of West Virginia  

 



 
Tab 

3 



Pierpont Board of Governors Meeting – September 15, 2015 
 

Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 6 
 

PIERPONT COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS MEETING 
September 15, 2015 

2:00 PM 
 

MINUTES 
 
Notice of Meeting and Attendance  
 
A meeting of the Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors was held on 
September 15, 2015, beginning at 2:00 PM in the Falcon Center Board Room. 
 

Board members present were:  
Chairman Jim Griffin, Linda Aman (phone), Memori Dobbs, Kyle Hamilton, Earl 
McConnell, Barbara Pavel-Alvarez, Sharon Shaffer, Jeff Tucker (phone), and Warren 
‘Chip’ VanAlsburg (phone). 

 
Board members absent were: 

Rick Pruitte. Also, one Board of Governors Member position and one Student 
Government Representative position are vacant. 

 
President’s Cabinet members present were:  

Interim President Dale Bradley, Steve Leach, Rob Linger, Leslie Lovett, Paul 
Schreffler, Cyndee Sensibaugh and Jennifer Weist. 

 
Faculty and staff were also in attendance. 

 
 
Call to Order and Call for Public Comment 
 
Chairman Jim Griffin called the meeting to order at 2:05 PM and announced last call for 
public sign up for comments to the Board.  
 
 
Executive Session 
 
At 2:05 PM a motion was made by Sharon Shaffer that pursuant to 6-9A-4(b)2A of the WV 
Code that the Board shall go in to Executive Session to discuss personnel and personnel 
matters, which if discussed in public might adversely affect the reputation of any person.  
Barbara Alvarez seconded the motion.  All Agreed. Motion carried.  

 
Exiting Executive Session:  At 2:13 PM, the Board exited Executive Session.  

 
Items Brought Forward from Executive Session: None. 
 



Pierpont Board of Governors Meeting – September 15, 2015 
 

Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 6 
 

 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The minutes of the Board of Governors meeting held on August 18, 2015 were presented 
for approval.  Sharon Shaffer offered a motion to approve the minutes, as presented.  Earl 
McConnnell seconded the motion.  All agreed.  Motion passed.  
 
 
Special Recognitions/Presentations 
 
None. 
 
 
President’s Report 
 
Interim President Dale Bradley shared that Pierpont is close to the final enrollment 
numbers for the Fall semester, showing an expected decrease of returning students.  Due to 
the foresight of the Budget Planning Group, the Education and General revenues are on 
target.  In anticipation of State revenues running behind projections, the Interim Chancellor 
of the WV Community and Technical College System has requested the institutions to 
prepare for a possible 3 percent budget reduction.  

A program viability review has been requested by the Board of Governors and is scheduled 
to be presented to the Board in December 2015.  

Pierpont will be posting for an Assistant Vice President of Enrollment Management within 
the next few weeks.  
 
 
Operation Reports 
 

 Academic Affairs:   Leslie Lovett, Provost and VP of Academic Affairs, shared that this 
has been a heavy reporting period for the credit and non-credit skill sets and advanced 
skill sets. The faculty has been involved in assessment workshops for quantitative 
literacy and prior learning workshop training.  Provost Lovett reported on upcoming 
events and meetings, as well as WVCTCS policies and HLC new faculty guidelines.  
 

 Classified Staff Council:  Brittany Stout, Classified Staff Council Representative, reported 
that a meeting was held on August 26, and there were 14 members and 1 guest in 
attendance.  Agenda items discussed were new membership, fundraising, classified staff 
activities, and updating the bylaws. The next meeting will be held on September 23 at 
1:30 PM in the Education Building Room 303.  
 

 Faculty Senate:  David Beighley, President of Faculty Senate, reported that the Faculty 
Senate met on September 11. Agenda items discussed were the Academic Programs 
Viability Review, Pierpont Policy Committee establishment, OASIS implementation, and 



Pierpont Board of Governors Meeting – September 15, 2015 
 

Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 6 
 

the search for new administrative positions.  Action items brought before the Faculty 
Senate were the Second Reading of the 2015-2016 AY Faculty Senate Committee Slate – 
Approved (committee chairs and agendas will be elected), and the Senate Endorsement 
of the 2015-2016 West Virginia Higher Education Faculty Issues – Approved.   

 
 Workforce Development: Paul Schreffler, Dean of the School of Workforce and VP of 

Workforce Development, highlighted topics of his report that were previously shared 
with the Board of Governors in the September 15, 2015 Board Book.  Focus was placed 
on scholarships and grants.  

 
Committee of the Whole 

 
 Financial Report - Informational 

 
Dale Bradley provided a summary of the report on the Pierpont Community & Technical 
College Unrestricted and Restricted Funds and Fund Manager Budgets for the current 
budget and year-to-date actual as of July 31, 2015.  Complete details were provided in 
the September 15, 2015 Board of Governors Book.  

 
 Resolution to Amend Policy No. 53 – Information Technology with Approval of a 30-Day 

Public Comment Period – Action Item 
 
Mr. Rob Linger, CIO, brought forth a resolution to approve a 30-day public comment 
period for the proposed amendment of Policy No. 53 – Information Technology.   
 
Language in the existing policy needs updated to address the changes within the 
Pierpont and Fairmont State information technology and email systems.  The proposed 
revisions will provide the Board of Governors the option of applying the recommended 
amendments to this policy.  
 

 Resolution to Establish New Policy No. 61 – Distance Learning with Approval of a 30-Day 
Public Comment Period – Action Item 
 
Provost Lovett, brought forth a resolution to approve 30-day public comment period for 
the establishment of proposed new Policy No. 61 – Distance Learning.  
 
This new policy will provide guidelines for the development, approval, teaching, and 
support for all distance learning delivered courses at Pierpont. All distance learning 
delivered courses will meet the standards established in the “Quality Matters” Program 
by Pierpont, as described in the Distance Learning Manual.   
 

 Resolution to Approve the Five Year Program Review for AAS Veterinary Technology 
Degree Program – Action Item 
 
Prior to this Board meeting, the report on the Associate in Applied Science Veterinary 
Technology Degree Five-Year Program Review was provided electronically to the 



Pierpont Board of Governors Meeting – September 15, 2015 
 

Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 6 
 

Board.   
 
Provost Lovett brought forth a resolution to approve the Five Year Program Review for 
the AAS Veterinary Technology Degree Program and continuation of this program at its 
current level of activity.  The AAS Veterinary Technology Degree Program viability has 
been reviewed by the program advisory board, an external reviewer, faculty, the Dean 
of Health Careers, the Vice President of Academic Affairs, and the Interim President.   
 
Sharon Shaffer presented a motion to approve the five-year program review report for 
the Associate in Applied Science Veterinary Technology Degree Program and to 
continue the program, as presented, at its current level of activity.  Memori Dobbs 
seconded the motion.  All agreed. Motion carried.  
 

  
Committee Reports 

 
 Audit/Finance Committee 

 
Kyle Hamilton, Committee Chair, had no report to present.   
 

 
 Marketing Committee Report 

 
Barbara Pavel-Alvarez, Committee Chair, reported that the committee met just before 
the Board of Governors meeting to discuss the marketing work that has been completed 
in the recent months and looking forward.   
 
A few of the Pierpont Board of Governors members have been in the spotlight in 
publications last month. Chairman James Griffin and Chip VanAlsburg have been 
featured in the North Central West Virginia Life Magazine. Chairman Griffin has also 
been featured in the Clarksburg Telegraph as the President of the West Virginia Black 
Heritage Festival. Pierpont faculty member, Kathleen Hotard, has also been featured in 
the Corridor Magazine.  
 
The Marketing Committee is focusing on targeting enrollment groups and highlighting 
programs to align with business needs.  A Student Retention Tool Kit was added to the 
Faculty Marketing Toolkit webpage at Pierpont.edu. This Kit includes an overview of 
the importance of faculty as lead retention specialists, web resources, and publications 
regarding student retention.  
 
Mrs. Alvarez stated that the football tailgating events are generating a nice return on 
prospective student contact names. Over 600 names have been gathered in just three 
games this year.  The total return on names for 2014 was 788.  
 
The marketing and media schedule for 2015-2015 was shared with the Board.  

 



Pierpont Board of Governors Meeting – September 15, 2015 
 

Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 6 
 

 Regional Academics Committee Report 
 
Sharon Shaffer, Committee Chair, reported that the committee met just before the 
Board of Governors meeting and discussed vacant and recently filled positions.  The 
committee was pleased to have the vacant position at the MTEC facility recently filled, 
and they are looking forward to getting the AVP of Enrollment Management position 
posted and filled. The committee expressed concern about the length of waiting time at 
the State level to process the new hires.  Details on the upcoming program viability 
review were also discussed. 

 
 
New Business 

 
 Appointment of Presidential Search Committee 

 
Chairman Griffin announced that a search committee has been formed to begin the 
process of hiring a new President for Pierpont. The goal of this committee will be to 
have a President placed by April 2016. Those named to the Presidential Search 
Committee are: 
 
1. James E. Griffin, Chairman of the Board (Chairman of the Search Committee) 
2. Earl McConnell, Vice Chairman of the Board 
3. Sharon Shaffer, Secretary of the Board 
4. Warren VanAlsburg, Board Member and Chairman of the ATC Advisory Board 
5. Barbara Pavel-Alvarez, Elected Faculty Senate Representative to the Board  
6. Bo Sellers, Classified Staff Representative 
7. Dr. Maria Rose, President of Fairmont State University 
8. Mr. Mark Barnes, Director of Dominion Gas Operations 
9. Mr. Rocco Fucillo, Corporate and Community Relations at WVU 
10. Currently vacant - Student Representative 
 
Interim President, Dale Bradley, will be meeting with the Student Government 
Association President to identify a student to serve on this search committee. The 
Assistant Vice President of Human Resources of Fairmont State/Pierpont Community & 
Technical College will assist the College in the search process. The Executive Assistant 
to the Board of Governors will assist in the responsibilities of the Search Committee. 

 
 Pierpont Foundation Board Meeting 

 
A Pierpont Foundation Board meeting is being held immediately following the Board of 
Governors meeting.  Your Community Foundation, Inc. will offer information on their 
company and services.  All Board of Governors members were invited to attend.  
 
 

Old Business 
 



Pierpont Board of Governors Meeting – September 15, 2015 
 

Meeting Minutes  Page 6 of 6 
 

No old business.  
 
 
Public Comment 
 
No signatures were recorded.   
 
 
Adjournment and Next Meeting 
 
The next regularly scheduled Pierpont Board of Governors meeting will be held on  
October 20, 2015 at 2:00 PM in the Falcon Center Board Room.   
 
There being no further business, the Chairman adjourned the meeting at 3:16 PM.   
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Cyndee K. Sensibaugh 



 
Tab 
4 



 

 

 

 

1201 Locust Avenue 

Fairmont, WV 26554 

 

P | 304-333-3634 

F | 304-367-4268 

 

  
www.pierpont.edu 

 
Laboratory Assistant Program 

Education Building, 201 

Michael Paul Waide, MT (AAB), AHI (AMT) 

 Program Coordinator 

Michael.Waide@pierpont.edu 

  

Practical… Possible… Pierpont 

Pierpont Community & Technical College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Institution 

IMMEDIATE NEWS RELEASE 

 
The Laboratory Assistant Program (Certificate in Applied Science) and the Phlebotomy (Advanced Skill 
Set) Program are excited to announce our formal partnership with the American Medical 
Technologists.    
 
After a careful and thorough review of our curriculum, laboratory experiences and clinical training, 
American Medical Technologists announce that:  
 
“Pierpont Community & Technical College is formally recognized by American Medical Technologists 
(AMT), a national certification agency for allied health professionals. Students completing the Medical 
Laboratory Assistant and/or the Phlebotomy skill set program(s) at Pierpont are now eligible to sit for 
the appropriate AMT examination” upon successful completion of those programs.   Pierpont’s Medical 
Laboratory Technology program also received this program recognition.   
 

American Medical Technologists is a nationally and internationally recognized nonprofit certification 

agency and professional membership association representing over 56,000 individuals in allied health 

professions. Since 1939, AMT has been helping its members meet the challenges of their professions, 

and fostering their professional and personal growth. AMT is accredited by the National Commission for 

Certifying Agencies (NCCA).  Three components are the cornerstone of AMT’s certification philosophy—

education, experience and examination.  For more information, you may visit 

www.americanmedtech.org.   

 

There are spaces available in our spring semester cohort.  Interested persons are invited to apply to 

Pierpont Community & Technical College at www.pierpont.edu. 
 
 
 



 
Tab 
5 



` Pierpont Community & Technical College 
 

Page 1 

 School of Workforce Development - Project Status Report 
October 2015 – Board of Governors Meeting 

Industry-Sector Strategies 
• Energy 
 Petroleum Technology 

 Created and disseminated a survey to companies in the pipeline and production side of the gas industry, to clarify the 

hiring needs of those companies related to skilled corrosion technicians. This will better inform our initial needs analysis 

and give further information on how we can potentially address this shortfall in workforce training for this specific industry 

sector. 

 The gas measurement technician training project has progressed. We are taking curriculum content (online and instructor-

led) and formatting this into a one-semester, full-time training program to address the need for skilled employees that 

perform gas measurement roles for the production portion of the industry. The curriculum has been licensed from the 

Southern Gas Association, and we are seeking TAACCCT grant matching funding to offer this skill set as an accelerated 

“boot camp” program. 

 We received $18,250 from the Dominion Foundation’s Higher Education grant this year. This is targeted for the acquisition 

of training equipment for the gas measurement program. 

 Students are preparing resumes for next summer’s internship opportunities. Some companies are already asking students 

to submit online applications for internships. The result of a detailed survey on last year’s internships, targeting both 

students and the companies involved, has been completed and can be shared with the Board if interested. 

 A move to larger space at 3000 Technology Drive was completed at the start of the Fall semester. This temporary space 

is providing the needed capacity to deliver this program until the ATC is available. Significant investment within the 

TAACCCT grant has provided additional training simulators and equipment for hands-on educational activities. The virtual 

reality simulator funded by the EQT Corporation has also been set up there, with a total of twelve machines in the 

computer lab and networked server for the WellSite simulation software. 

 Attended the Noble Scholarship luncheon on Friday, Oct. 16 at WVNCC in Wheeling, at which time the current year’s 

Noble Scholarship recipients were recognized. 

 Power Systems Institute 

 First Energy set a pole and have demonstrations of a lineman’s work environment at the Open House recruitment event 

on Saturday, Oct. 17.  The company also brought a bucket truck and other equipment to demonstrate the important 

functions of the occupation at that event. 

 Applied Process Technology 

 Fall enrollment in the APT program reached 43 students. The significant growth in this program has presented challenges 

for the hands-on laboratory portion of the classes. We have managed with new adjuncts and moving lab equipment to 

Veterans’ Square. The ATC, with its greatly expanded capacity, will be a positive step in building this program. 

 On Friday, October 2, in conjunction with National Manufacturing Day, the Mylan Corporation provided a tour of its 

Morgantown facility to 15 students in the APT program. Plant manager Scott Denicourt and his staff provided an overview 

of the pharmaceutical manufacturing industry, specific industrial processes used at the Morgantown plant, and a detailed 

tour of the facility. Lunch was provided after the tour. This was a wonderful opportunity for students to see the application 

of principles and processes that they are learning about here at Pierpont. 

 On that same day, Resolute Forest Products also provided a tour for students in the APT program, taking them through 

this fiber recycling plant just across the river from Rivesville. This company is also interested in our students for 

internships and employment after graduation. 



` Pierpont Community & Technical College 
 

Page 2 

• Health Care 
 Medical Coding Courses 

 Thanks to Vickie Findley and other external instructors, we continue to provide instruction in the new medical coding 

system to companies throughout the region. 

• Cybersecurity 
 Ordered and received the computing equipment recently funded through a $200,000 WV Advance Grant. This is providing a 

significant upgrade our current Cisco computer networking program. The other half of the purchase, which will equip space at 

the ATC for a new program focused on cybersecurity, is being stored until we gain occupancy at that location. 

• Aerospace 
 Interviews for the next Aircraft Structures Training Program were held during the week of October 12. This program is slated to 

run from October 19 through December 18, in alignment with the hiring needs in January of companies in this sector. 

• Other 
 Doug Furr and I attend the Tri-State Shale Conference in Morgantown last Tuesday (10/13) 

 Tracey Kennedy and I attended an employer engagement workshop at the southern ATC on Sept. 23. 

 Met with the Virginia Manufacturing Association and leadership at Mylan Pharmaceuticals to discuss the college’s potential 

role in the company’s strategy for achieving employee certifications through the Manufacturing Institute. 

 Participated in a roundtable discussion of workforce policy and legislation with Congressmen David McKinley (R, WV) and 

Peter Welch (D, VT) on the morning of Friday, Oct. 2. 

 Met with electrical contractor to determine specific location of electrical drops at the ATC. 

 Met with door lock contractor to determine details on lock system structure at ATC. 



 
Tab 
6 

















 
Tab 
7 



 
 
 
 
 
 

POLICY #53 – INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
30 DAY PUBLIC COMMENT SUMMARY REVIEW 

ACTION ITEM 
 

Public Comment Period from September 15, 2015 to October 15, 2015 
 

As the public comment closing date for this policy had not expired at the time of the required 
availability for the Pierpont Board of Governors schedule and agenda materials, the 

submitted comments for this policy will be provided electronically, and in printed form, 
to the Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors and to the public,  

on, or before, the date of the regularly scheduled meeting of October 20, 2015.  



































 
Tab 
8 



 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW POLICY #61 – DISTANCE LEARNING 
30 DAY PUBLIC COMMENT SUMMARY REVIEW 

ACTION ITEM 
 

Public Comment Period from September 15, 2015 to October 15, 2015 
 

As the public comment closing date for this policy had not expired at the time of the required 
availability for the Pierpont Board of Governors schedule and agenda materials, the 

submitted comments for this policy will be provided electronically, and in printed form, 
to the Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors and to the public,  

on, or before, the date of the regularly scheduled meeting of October 20, 2015.  
















	ADP21BB.tmp
	School of Workforce Development - Project Status Report
	October 2015 – Board of Governors Meeting
	Industry-Sector Strategies



